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If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major roles including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items are provided to the Board of Education that includes the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Information Office.  They may 

be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Secretary of the Board.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT             Tuesday 

REGULAR MEETING  1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE        May 08, 2012 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 
 

 

AGENDA 

  

 

CALL TO ORDER  
 

 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 
 

 Announcements/Awards Received  

 

RECOGNITION 
  

 Classified Employee of the Month for May 2012, Joseph R. Murphy 

  

 

PRESENTATION 
 

 Budget Update - The New Normal 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction. 

 

 

 



 

 

 
1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - April 24, 2012 

 

1.2 Approval of Submission of Form J-7 for K-3 Class Size Reduction Report of Enrollment 

for 2011-12 Fiscal Year 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance With Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 

School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.4 Approval of Service Agreement With The Regents of California, Irvine for California 

Postsecondary Education Commission Improving Teacher Quality State Grant Program 

for 2012-13 School Year 

 

1.5 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.6 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements With Nonpublic 

Schools and Agencies for Students With Disabilities for 2011-12 School Year 

 

1.7 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of April 11, 2012, Through April 24, 2012 

 

1.8 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of April 11, 2012, 

Through April 24, 2012 

 

1.9 Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of April 11, 2012, Through April 

24, 2012 

 

1.10 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No.12-01753 DP 

 

1.11 Authorization to Award Contract for Replacement of Fencing at Washington Elementary 

School 

 

1.12 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 Site Clearing, Selective 

Demo, Earthwork, SWPP, Abatement, Asphalt Paving, Pavement, Markings, Concrete, 

Paving, Cast in Place Concrete, and Concrete Reinforcing at Willard Intermediate School 

Under Modernization Program 

 

1.13 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10 Plumbing at Willard 

Intermediate School Under Modernization Program 

 



 

 

1.14 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9-5 Painting and Wall 

Covering at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.15 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11-1 Athletic Equipment and 

Playground Surface at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.16 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15-3 Heating, Ventilation, 

and Air Conditioning at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.17 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 14 Theater Rigging at Santa 

Ana High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.18 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 18 Theater Seating at Santa 

Ana High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.19 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction 

at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.20 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 9 Insulation, Gypsum 

Board, and Acoustical Ceilings at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief 

Grant Program 

 

1.21 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 14 General Construction at 

Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.22 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction – Fire 

Alarm at Martin Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.23 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General Construction – 

Elevator at Roosevelt Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.24 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 17 Trainers Room – Concrete 

Paving at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

 

 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance With Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

 

3.0 Authorization to Award Contracts for Student Transportation Services Districtwide 

 

4.0 Approval of Submission of COPS Community Policing Development Grant Program for 

2012 

 

5.0 Board Policy 4040 – Employee Use of Technology (Revised:  For First Reading) 

 

6.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 

 

7.0 Board and Staff Reports/Activities 

 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

 
  

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 

 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957 

 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
  

 



 

 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 

 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:   SAEA, CSEA, CWA 

           Bargaining Units 
                           Mr. Juan Lopez, 

        District Negotiator 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 

to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 

employees. 
 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 

SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 

Tuesday, May 22, 2012, at 6:00 p.m. 
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Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

April 24, 2012 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

 The meeting was called to order at 5:10 p.m. by President Richardson. 

Other members in attendance were Mr. Hernández and Mr. Palacio. 

 

 Cabinet members present were Dr. Meléndez de Santa Ana, Dr. Olsky, Mr. 

Bishop, Mr. Lopez, Mr. Mendez, Ms. Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, and Mr. 

Hammitt.   

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

 Mr. Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board in matters 

pertaining to Closed Session to step to the lectern.   

 

 There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of 

Closed Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

 The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal 

issues, negotiations, and personnel matters.  Dr. Yamagata-Noji and Mr. Reyna 

arrived during Closed Session. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

 The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:23 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

 The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by, Segerstrom 

High School Dance Team Captain, Rachel Valencia. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Dr. Meléndez greeted all present. 

 

 

BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.1
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Dr. Meléndez introduced the Segerstrom High School Dance Team, who 

recently placed first in the Song/Pom Division at the USA Nationals at the 

Anaheim Convention Center. 

 

Dr. Meléndez had the pleasure of honoring all of the Santa Ana Unified 

students that participated in their high school’s Winter sports, and excelled 

by reaching the CIF playoffs or post-season in basketball, soccer, water polo 

and wrestling.  Dr. Meléndez welcomed Ms. Dawn Miller, Assistant 

Superintendent of Secondary Education, who introduced each school’s athletic 

director, and recognized athletes. 

 

Dr. Meléndez, Mr. Richardson, and Mr. Palacio had the privilege of 

saluting four SAUSD high school seniors at Santa Ana High School a couple of 

weeks ago as they were each awarded a $7,000 scholarship from the Masons of 

California.  The “Investment in Success” scholarships recognized the hard 

work and commitment of Ms. Areli Avila from Santa Ana High School; Mr. 

Alexander Ballinas from Century High School; Mr. Alexis Palacios from 

Segerstrom High School and Ms. Melody Vasquez from Century High School. 

 

Dr. Meléndez congratulated Ms. Viviana Altamirano, Godinez High 

School; Mr. Jonathan Espinoza, Segerstrom High School; Mr. Justin Fletcher, 

Middle College High School; Mr. Caleb Torres, Valley High School; Ms. 

Jacqueline Rodriguez, Century High School; Mr. Alberto Tapia, Saddleback High 

School; Mr. Michael Hermoso, Santa Ana High School; Mr. Steven Uribe, Cesar 

Chavez High School and Ms. Laura Benitez, Lorin Griset Academy for being 

honored by the Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce with college scholarships at 

their annual “Difference Makers” luncheon. 

 

Dr. Meléndez announced that Santa Ana Unified students were honored as 

“Whiz Kids” at the prestigious 57
th
 annual Orange County Science and 

Engineering Fair.  Ms. Vanessa Flores, Mr. Cesar Nava and Ms. Elizabeth 

Macias from Lathrop Intermediate, were featured in the Orange County Register 

for examining whether music would help plants grow larger.  Dr. Meléndez had 

the pleasure to welcome one of Santa Ana Unified students, Ms. Tracy Ly from 

Godinez High School.  Tracy was an award winner at the 2012 Orange County 

Science and Engineering Fair. 

 

Dr. Meléndez and Mr. Richardson enjoyed a showcase of the many 

outstanding elementary, intermediate and high school musicians at the Annual 

Honor Choir Concert held at the Bill Medley Auditorium at Santa Ana High 

School.  More than 470 students participated.  Another highlight of the 

evening was provided by Dr. Iris Levine, the Choral Conductor at Cal Poly 

Pomona who is nationally recognized for her excellence in choral conducting.  

She donated her time, talent and inspiration to conduct our high school honor 

choir students, and their performance was magical. 
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Dr. Meléndez congratulated the Century High School Architecture, 

Construction and Engineering Team – the ACE Team.  They are one of only three 

National Finalists in the 6
th
 annual CIRT-ACE Design Competition, earning the 

honor for their “California Air and Space Museum” entry. 

 

Dr. Meléndez concluded with thanking Mr. Joe Dixon, Assistant 

Superintendent, Facilities/Governmental Relations Indeed, and the talented 

Building Services and Construction Team that spent Spring Break working on 

everything from replacing ballasts and lamps in the Century High School Band 

Room; renovating the baseball field at Monte Vista; moving teachers into new 

classrooms at Edison, MacArthur, Saddleback and Willard; extending the play 

fields and installing basketball courts at Davis; and holding three staff 

training sessions on regulation changes.  

 

 

RECOGNITION 

 

Classified Employee of the Month for April 2012 – Juan C. Avina 

Mr. Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services, welcomed to the 

lectern Ms. Donna Kertman, Principal, and Juan Carlos Avina, Instructional 

Assistant, Special Education at Muir Fundamental Elementary School.  Mr. Juan 

Carlos was nominated for his exemplary work ethic and his compassionate 

attention to the needs and education of severely handicapped students. 

 

 

CHANGE IN ORDER OF AGENDA  

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Board President Richardson asked those wishing to address the Board on 

matters related to agenda items to step to the lectern.  There were no Public 

Presentations. 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Third Quarterly Report 

 

 Dr. Cathie Olsky, Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer, 

presented the summarized data of the Williams Settlement Third Quarterly Report 

with no complaints filed. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-

0, Dr. Yamagata-Noji not present, to approve the items on the Consent 

Calendar, as follows: 
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1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - March 27, 2012 and 

Minutes of Special Board Study Session - April 10, 2012 

 

1.2 Approval of Head Start Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, 

Enrollment, and Attendance Service Area Plans, Policies, and 

Procedures for 2012-13 Program Year 

 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trips in Accordance With Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 

6153.1 – Extended School- Sponsored Trips 

 

1.4 Approval of Payment of Advanced Placement Test Fees to College Board 

 

1.5 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding With City of Santa Ana 

Mayor and City Council, Santa Ana Workforce Investment Board, and 

Santa Ana One-Stop W/O/R/K Center 

 

1.6 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 

and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 Approval of 

recommendations by the Administrative hearing panel to expel students 

for the recommended terms including the remediation conditions: 

 
189932- Century High School 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph i, that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission 

on or after January 25, 2013. 

 

183274 – Santa Ana High School 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph c, that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission 

on or after January 25, 2013. 

 

170032– Segerstrom High School 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a, that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission 

on or after June 14, 2012. 

 

313274 – Spurgeon Intermediate 

 For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph a, that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission 

on or after June 14, 2012. 

 

1.7 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

With Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students With Disabilities for 

2011-12 School Year 

 

1.8 Approval of Speech and Language Pathology Assistant Standard 

Clinical Affiliation Agreement With California State University, 

Northridge for 2011-12 School Year 

 

1.9 Approval of California High School Exit Exam Waiver for Student With 

Disabilities 
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1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 

and Over for Period of March 14, 2012, Through April 10, 2012 

 

1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

March 14, 2012, Through April 10, 2012 

 

1.12 Approval and/or Ratification of Agreements for Period of March 14, 

2012, Through April 10, 2012 

 

1.13 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Library Books and/or Textbooks 

 

1.14 Approval of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, 

Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment 

 

1.15 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Audio Visual Equipment and Computer 

Supplies Districtwide 

 

1.16 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Maintenance Repairs and 

Improvements at Central Kitchen Facility 

 

1.17 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 12-00739 MH 

 

1.18 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 2012-0224 CB 

 

1.19 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 12-10229 MH 

 

1.20 Authorization to Obtain Bids for Replacement and Repair of Asphalt 

at Washington Elementary School 

 

1.21 Authorization to Amend Contract for Purchase, Installation, and 

Removal of Demountable Walls Districtwide 

 

1.22 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6-1 

Architectural Woodwork at Century High School Under Overcrowding 

Relief Grant Program 

 

1.23 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 7-1 Roofing, 

Waterproofing, and Sheet Metal at Century High School Under 

Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.24 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9-2 

Acoustical Ceilings at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief 

Grant Program 

 

1.25 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9-3 Ceramic 

Tile at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 
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1.26 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9-4 Flooring 

at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.27 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 10-1 

Miscellaneous Specialties at Century High School Under Overcrowding 

Relief Grant Program 

 

1.28 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10-1 

Miscellaneous Specialties at Century High School Under Overcrowding 

Relief Grant Program 

 

1.29 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 14-1 

Elevator at Century High School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 

Program 

 

1.30 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15-1 Fire  

 

1.31 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 16-1 

Electrical, Voice Data, Fire Alarm, and Security at Century High 

School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.32 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 16-1 

Electrical, Voice Data, Fire Alarm, and Security at Century High 

School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.33 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3.2 

Electrical - Phase II at Saddleback High School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

1.34 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Interim 

Housing at Saddleback High School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.35 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 Doors, 

Frames, and Hardware at Santa Ana High School Under Overcrowding 

Relief Grant Program 

 

1.36 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15 Site 

Work and Street Improvement at Santa Ana High School Under 

Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.37 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 

Demolition of Stucco at Taft Elementary School Under Modernization 

Program 

 

1.38 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction – Chain Link Fence and Gate at Fremont Elementary School 

Under Modernization Program 
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1.39 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Bid Package No. 1 General 

Construction – Electrical Conduits at Fremont Elementary School Under 

Modernization Program 

 

1.40 Authorization to Reject all Bids and Rebid for Bid Package No. 16 

Phase 2 Site Work and Street Improvements at Santa Ana High School 

Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.41 Authorization to Reject all Bids and Rebid for Bid Package No. 1 

Single Story Modular Classroom Buildings at Santiago Elementary School 

Under Critically Overcrowded Schools Program Savings 

 

1.42 Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and Fieldwork Agreement With 

Biola University, Inc. and Concordia University of Irvine, California 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 – GIFTS, 

GRANTS, AND BEQUESTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 4-0, 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji not present, to accept gifts in accordance with 

Board policy (BP) 3290 -  Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

 

3.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2917 – PROCLAIMING MAY 7-11, 

2012, AS NATIONAL TEACHER/SUPPORT STAFF APPRECIATION WEEK AND MAY 20-

26, 2012, AS CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE WEEK 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 4-

0, Dr. Yamagata-Noji not present, to Adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2917 

Proclaiming May 7-11, 2012, as National Teacher/Support Staff 

Appreciation Week and May 20-26, 2012, as Classified Employee Week. 

 

4.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2918 – PROCLAIMING MAY 6-12, 2012, 

AS NATIONAL SCHOOL NURSES' WEEK 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 4-

0, Dr. Yamagata-Noji not present, to adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2918 

Proclaiming May 6-12, 2012, as National School Nurses’ Week. 

 

5.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2919 – PROCLAIMING MAY 2012 AS ASIAN 

PACIFIC AMERICAN HERITAGE MONTH 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and 

carried 5-0, to Adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2919 proclaiming May 2012 

as SAUSD’s Asian Pacific American Heritage Month. 
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6.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 11/12-2921 – PROCLAIMING MAY 13-19, 

2012, AS NATIONAL POLICE WEEK 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 

5-0, to adopt Resolution No. 11/12-2921 proclaiming May 13-19, 2012, 

as National Police Week. 

 

7.0 APPROVAL OF CONSULTANT AGREEMENT WITH THE ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT 

OF EDUCATION/SAFE SCHOOLS & SUPPORT SERVICES FOR MENTAL HEALTH AND 

GANG PREVENTION/INTERVENTION SERVICES 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 

5-0, to approve consultant agreement with the Orange County Department 

of Education/Safe Schools & Support Services for mental health and 

gang prevention/intervention services. 

 

8.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF ELECTRONIC 

READERS TO BARNES AND NOBLE BOOKSELLERS, INC. 

 

This item removed from the Action Calendar for discussion at a 

separate meeting. 

 

9.0 AUTHORIZATION  TO  OBTAIN  BIDS  FOR  REPAIR,  REMOVAL,  AND  

REPLACEMENT  OF  FENCING DISTRICTWIDE 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 

5-0, to authorize staff to obtain bids for repair, removal, and 

replacement for fencing Districtwide. 

 

10.0 AUTHORIZATION TO RENEW COMPETITIVELY BID CONTRACTS FOR 2012-13 FISCAL 

YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and 

carried 3-2, Mr. Palacio and Mr. Reyna dissenting, to authorize staff 

to renew competitively bid contracts for the 2012-13 fiscal year for 

the term of the original contracts. 

 

11.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AMEND GROUND LEASE AGREEMENT WITH ORANGE COUNTY HEAD 

START, INC., FOR HEAD START MODULAR BUILDINGS AT MARTIN ELEMENTARY 

SCHOOL 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Reyna, and carried 5-0, 

to authorize the amendment to the Ground Lease Agreement with Orange 

County Head Start, Inc., for the Head Start modular buildings at 

Martin Elementary School. 
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12.0 APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION OF DISTRICT HIGH SCHOOL STADIUM BLEACHERS 

AND LIGHTING AT CENTURY, SADDLEBACK, AND SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOLS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, 

to conceptually approve the construction of District high school 

stadium bleachers and lighting at Century, Saddleback, and Santa Ana 

high schools, subject to appropriate CEQA documentation. 

 

13.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 2 WOOD 

STRUCTURE REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT AT HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL UNDER 

MODERNIZATION PROGRAM 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 

5-0, to authorize staff to award a contract to Cuyamaca Construction 

Inc., for bid Package No. 2 Wood Structure Repair and Replacement at 

Harvey Elementary School in the amount of $248,000 under the 

Modernization Program. 

 

14.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 4 DOORS, 

HARDWARE, DRYWALL, PLASTER, GLAZING, AND INSULATIONS AT LOWELL 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL UNDER MODERNIZATION PROGRAM 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and 

carried 5-0, to authorize staff to award a contract to Fast-Track 

Construction Corporation for Bid Package No. 4 Doors, Hardware, 

Drywall, Plaster, Glazing, and Insulations at Lowell Elementary School 

in the amount of $564,000 under the Modernization Program. 

 

15.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 11 PLUMBING AT 

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL UNDER MODERNIZATION PROGRAM 

 

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 

5-0, to authorize staff to award a contract to J.M. Farnan Co., Inc., 

for Bid Package No. 11 Plumbing at Lowell Elementary School in the 

amount of $175,000 under modernization Program. 

 

16.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 3 PAINTING AT 

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL UNDER MODERNIZATION PROGRAM 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and 

carried 5-0, to authorize staff to award a contract to A.J. Fistes 

Corporation for Bid Package No. 3 Painting at Monroe Elementary School 

in the amount of $46,760 under the Modernization Program. 
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17.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 5 FLOORING AT 

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL UNDER MODERNIZATION PROGRAM 

 

It was moved by Mr. Reyna, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-

0, to authorize staff to award a contract to Mike’s Custom Flooring, 

Inc., for Bid Package No. 5 Flooring at Monroe Elementary School in 

the amount of $159,600 under the Modernization Program. 

 

18.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 2 CONCRETE AT 

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL UNDER MODERNIZATION PROGRAM 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 

4-0, Mr. Reyna not present, to authorize staff to awards a contract to 

JRH Construction Company, Inc., for Bid Package No. 2 Concrete at 

Spurgeon Intermediate School in the amount of $222,501 under the 

Modernization Program. 

 

19.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 3 FRAMING, 

METAL FABRICATION, LATH AND PLASTER, ROUGH CARPENTRY, INSULATION, 

DOORS, FRAMES, HARDWARE, GLAZING, GYPSUM BOARD ASSEMBLIES, AND 

STRUCTURAL STEEL AT SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL UNDER MODERNIZATION 

PROGRAM 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 

4-0, Mr. Reyna not present, to authorize staff to award a contract to 

Fast-Track Construction Corporation for Bid Package No. 3 Framing, 

Metal Fabrication, Lath and Plaster, rough Carpentry, Insulation, 

Doors, Frames, Hardware, Glazing, Gypsum Board Assemblies, and 

Structural Steel at Spurgeon Intermediate School in the amount of 

$1,288,800 under the Modernization Program. 

 

20.0 APPROVAL OF REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION, DIRECTOR OF SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-

0, to approve the revised job description of Director of School 

Improvement to Director of School Renewal. 

 

21.0 APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 

4-0, Mr. Hernández not present, to approve the Personnel Calendar. 
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22.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

 

Mr. Reyna 

 Congratulated all students that participated in Winter sports and 

thanked all the coaches. 

 Visited Lowell Elementary School, the Student Goal Setting Cards 

are absolutely fantastic. 

 Recognized parents who invest as a whole in the community. 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Participated in the District-wide PTA Council. 

 Enjoyed the Parent of the Year event. 

 Attended the Masons of California “Investment in Success” 

scholarship awards and thanked the organization for their financial 

support. 

 Recognized the Red Tie Club, an outstanding program offered at 

Villa Fundamental Intermediate School. 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Acknowledged the District’s best practices and great models as the 

Red Tie Club. 

 Toured the Publications Facility and was fascinated with the 

efficiency and the professional level in which the department 

operates. 

 

Mr. Hernández 

 Attended the Cal State Fullerton Hispanic Scholarship Golf 

Tournament and met a former graduate from Santa Ana Valley High 

School.  She asked how she could get involved with the District. He 

was inspired with the incredible youth in this community.   

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Recognized the achievements/accomplishments of the student athletes 

and Mr. Avina, Classified Employee of the Month. 

 Announced the naming of the Santa Ana High School Field “Earl 

Engman” 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, April 25, 2012. 

 Opportunity to attend the Parent of the Year Event, it was a very 

positive and fun event. 

 Attended most of the large music events; fabulous presentations 

impressed with the work teachers do with the young musicians. 

 Appreciated the positive event held at Century High School for 

Kennedy Elementary School a culmination of the Class Act Program 

sponsored by the Pacific Symphony. 
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REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

 Mr. Richardson reported that the Board had taken action in Closed 

Session by a vote of 3-0, Dr. Yamagata-Noji and Mr. Reyna not present, to 

approve the final action to dismiss permanent classified employee as named in 

Closed Session, effective April 24, 2012, and direct Administration to issue 

all appropriate notices. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 There being no further business before the Board, the meeting was 

adjourned at 9:53 p.m. 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 8, 2012, at 6:00 p.m.   

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Dr. Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana  

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education  
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Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 
field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 
RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – May 8, 2012 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

Date: Schools/Location: 
 

Funding 
and Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 
Chaperone: 

 
May 20-24, 2012 
(Sunday-Thursday) 
 
(Change of date and 
length of field trip: 
Previously approved 
for May 26-27, 2012 
at the March 13, 2012 
Board meeting) 
 

 
Valley High School 
Culinary Arts Academy 
Cooking Up Change 
Competition 
Washington, D.C. 
 

 
No cost to 
student(s) 
(cost paid 

by Kid 
Healthy 
Grant) 

 
3 

 
1 

 
June 18-22, 2012 
(Monday-Friday) 
 
 
 
 

 
Saddleback High 
School 
Youth Citizenship 
Seminar 
Pepperdine University 
Malibu 
 

 
No cost to 
student(s) 

 
1 

 
0 
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1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
Rob Richardson, President •  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President  

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Roman Reyna, Member  

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 
Date:     May 2, 2012 

 

To:       Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 11-APR-2012 Through 24-APR-2012 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $2,140,180.90 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                     $3,340.00 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $265,786.83 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $82,541.18 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                $6,669.54 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                             $117,790.07 

 

Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                       $66,581.45 

 

Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                   $52,672.36 

 

Fund 29 Measure G Bond                                        $7,938.75 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                    $15,952.138.76 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                  $1,404.62 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                     $115,550.57 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                               $121,799.07 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                $424,042.00 

 

 

                          Grand Total:                  $17,851,869.74 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director of Purchasing & Stores 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                                        Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D. 
Deputy Superintendent,             Superintendent 

Operations 
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Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

270047   CSM CONSULTING, INC.                                      2011/06/28 

 Unrestricted One-   Consultant         INFORMATION                $92,500.00 

 Time Funds          Noninstructional   TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 

270774   NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE 

 2nd Sale-Qualified  Building Lab Tests DAVIS ELEMENTARY           $34,597.00 

 School Construction Construction       SCHOOL 

 

270942   GOLD STAR FOODS 

 Child Nutrition:    Freight-In-Donated FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $32,325.00 

 School Programs     Food 

 

271258   T J JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $29,794.38 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $3,700.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           SANTA ANA HIGH                $555.40 

 Election, Series A  Improvements       SCHOOL 

 Building Fund 

 

 Capital Facilities  Consultant         DISTRICTWIDE                $5,790.00 

 Fund                Noninstructional 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WALKER ELEMENTARY          $83,259.28 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         MADISON ELEMENTARY          $5,606.47 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY         $22,875.33 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY            $471.58 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 

 Measure G Bond                         MACARTHUR                   $2,980.00 

 Series B                               FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SANTA ANA HIGH              $9,337.90 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 1st Issuance                           MONTE VISTA                $11,030.00 

 Qualified School                       ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Construction Bond 
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271258   T J JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Measure G Bond                         MONTE VISTA                 $7,865.75 

 Series D                               ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENT     $103,163.27 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                    $4,283.59 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Community                              VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $32,964.31 

 Facilities District 

 2005 Central Park 

 

 Community                              VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $46,649.38 

 Facilities District 

 2005 Central Park 

 

271265   BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $14,569.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $36,121.98 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $17,833.92 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 Capital Facilities  Site Improvements  FACILITIES/GOVERNMENT       $9,753.53 

 Fund                All Other          RELATIONS 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY          $2,040.00 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENT      $45,803.53 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School         Building           CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $7,036.08 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor 

 

271409   COUNTRY GARDEN CATERERS 

 IASA: Title I Basic  Other Contracts   ENGLISH LEARNER            $40,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income                      PROGRAMS & STUDENT 

                                        ACHIEVEMENT 

 

271596   CORVEL CORPORATION 

 Workers'            Other Contracts    RISK MANAGEMENT           $116,000.00 

 Compensation         
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271596   CORVEL CORPORATION 

 Property &          Other Insurance    RISK MANAGEMENT           $421,000.00 

 Liability 

 

271630   L A FEDERAL ARMORED 

 Child Nutrition:    Armored Car        FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $59,262.50 

 School Programs     Service Cafeteria 

 

272146   LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 

 IASA: Title I Basic  Materials &       EARLY CHILDHOOD            $20,000.00 

 Grants Low-Income   Supplies/Software  EDUCATION 

 

 Kinder Readiness     Materials &       EARLY CHILDHOOD            $10,000.00 

 Readiness Program   Supplies/Software  EDUCATION 

 II 

 

272591   JENNIE-O TURKEY STORE, INC. 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Processing    FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $32,325.00 

 School Programs     Charges 

 

272724   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

 Readiness &         Sub-Agreements     RISK MANAGEMENT           $173,014.00 

 Emergency           for Services 

 Management 

 

272752   THREE STARS PORTABLE TOILET SERVICES 

 Civic Center        Rental Contracts   RISK MANAGEMENT            $33,000.00 

 Rental Fees 

 

273468   USS CAL BUILDERS, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           MADISON ELEMENTARY          $1,643.44 

 Election, Series A  Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENT      $37,039.06 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

274081   ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD &  ROMO                       2011/06/30 

 Risk Management-    Other Contracts    RISK MANAGEMENT            $30,000.00 

 Undesignated 

 

275619   BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Construction       EDISON ELEMENTARY         $233,465.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School        Construction       HARVEY ELEMENTARY         $198,498.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       LOWELL ELEMENTARY         $271,298.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 
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275619   BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION 

 OPSC School         Construction       MADISON ELEMENTARY         $75,267.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY       $164,004.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       MONROE ELEMENTARY         $173,822.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY       $292,076.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       GREENVILLE                $409,188.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 OPSC School         Construction       WILSON ELEMENTARY         $462,577.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       LATHROP                   $312,969.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Construction       SPURGEON                  $722,620.00 

 Facilities Bond     Managers Fees      INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

276316   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION                     2011/08/23 

 Transportation-     Other Tuition,     SPECIAL EDUCATION         $440,000.00 

 Special Education   Excess Costs 

 

276325   BAT JAC GLASS, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $30,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

276382   KENNETH P. DAVIS, JR. dba: TEXTBOOK ENTERPRISE 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $35,009.00 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

276434   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $86,072.00 

                                        DELIVERY 

 

276438   SIGNATURE FLOORING, INC. 

 Community           Building           BUILDING SERVICES          $29,995.00 

 Facilities District Contractor 

 2005 Central Park 

 

276440   ROCKY COAST BUILDERS, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           CARR INTERMEDIATE         $294,785.95 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 
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276441   MONTGOMERY HARDWARE COMPANY 

 OPSC School         Building           CARR INTERMEDIATE         $158,210.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276442   A.J. FISTES CORPORATION 

 OPSC School         Building           CARR INTERMEDIATE         $684,550.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276443   SOUTHWEST GENERAL CONTRACTORS, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           CARR INTERMEDIATE         $265,050.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276444   CUYAMACA CONSTRUCTION INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           CARR INTERMEDIATE         $118,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276445   ROCKY COAST BUILDERS, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           MCFADDEN                  $362,123.85 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

276446   QUALITY ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           CARR INTERMEDIATE         $277,840.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276447   JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           EDISON ELEMENTARY         $315,128.30 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276448   USS CAL BUILDERS, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SANTA ANA HIGH            $221,505.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276449   MACKONE DEVELOPMENT, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           FREMONT ELEMENTARY      $1,119,300.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276451   PLYCO CORP. 

 OPSC School         Building           ROOSEVELT               $1,700,500.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

276452   JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                 $84,997.45 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

276453   JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                 $66,082.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
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276455   JRH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                $243,724.40 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

276457   LETNER ROOFING COMPANY 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                $892,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

276458   CONTINENTAL MARBLE & TILE COMPANY 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                 $61,865.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

276459   COOL AIR SUPPLY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           GREENVILLE                 $28,900.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

276460   NCM DEMOLITION AND REMEDIATION, LP 

 OPSC School         Building           EDISON ELEMENTARY         $197,800.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276461   WHITEHEAD CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           MCFADDEN                  $149,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

276462   COOL AIR SUPPLY, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           CARR INTERMEDIATE          $43,750.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276463   JL COBB PAINTING 

 OPSC School         Building           CARR INTERMEDIATE         $126,400.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276464   JL COBB PAINTING 

 OPSC School         Building           MCFADDEN                   $58,250.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

276465   CONTINENTAL MARBLE & TITLE COMPANY 

 OPSC School         Building           CARR INTERMEDIATE         $326,414.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276466   EMPYREAN PLUMBING, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           CARR INTERMEDIATE         $288,485.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 
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276469   COMMUNITY BANK 

 OPSC School         Building           ADAMS ELEMENTARY           $57,475.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276472   CASTON, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           MCFADDEN                  $236,155.75 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

276473   STOLO CABINETS, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           CARR INTERMEDIATE          $48,346.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276478   WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY 

 General Fund        Stores             WAREHOUSE AND              $75,544.00 

                                        DELIVERY 

 

276482   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTION 

 ARRA Title 1 School Non-Capitalized    SADDLEBACK HIGH            $42,759.00 

 Improvement Grant   Equipment          SCHOOL 

 

276512   CAMBRIDGE EDUCATION, LLC                                  2012/03/27 

 Economic Impact Aid Sub-Agreements     SANTA ANA HIGH             $76,200.00 

                     for Services       SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Consultants        SANTA ANA HIGH              25,000.00 

                     Instructional      SCHOOL 

 

276524   NCM DEMOLITION AND REMEDIATION, LP 

 OPSC School         Building           SADDLEBACK HIGH           $277,800.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

276527   DAVE BANG ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 Special Ed: IDEA    Site/Land          MITCHELL CHILD             $43,498.33 

 Early Intervention  Improvement        DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 Grants 

 

276579   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 OPSC School                            CARR INTERMEDIATE         $363,719.03 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

276581   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY         $119,288.46 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

276583   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY        $79,656.31 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 
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276584   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY        $221,791.67 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

276585   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY         $150,827.99 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

276586   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 OPSC School                            LATHROP                    $95,587.57 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

276587   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 OPSC School                            LOWELL ELEMENTARY         $190,252.15 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

276588   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MADISON ELEMENTARY        $166,597.25 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

276595   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                  $308,525.61 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

276600   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY         $206,021.41 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 
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Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Roman Reyna, Member 

 
 
Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 
 
 
 
Date:  April 26, 2012 
 
 
To:  Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
From:  Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 
 
Subject: Expenditure Summary: From 11-APR-2012 Through 24-APR-2012 
 
 
 
 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $2,664,579.64 
 
 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $2,934.94 
 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                           $1,451,378.58 
 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                    $5,047.66 
 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Bui                  $99,843.20 
 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                        $836.24 
 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                             $115,918.01 
 
 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                         $685,409.47 
 
 Fund 28 Measure G Bond                                              $28,735.81 
 
 Fund 29 Measure G Bond                                             $137,684.59 
 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $2,439,397.25 
 
 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                  $20,155.05 
 
 Fund 68 Workers’ Compensation                                      $166,291.65 
 
 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $4,912,778.06 
 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                           $699.59 
 
 
                             Total Expenditures:        $12,731,689.74 
 
 
 
Prepared By: Tim Peck, Manager, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Michael P. Bishop, Sr., CBO                                            Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D.,  
Deputy Superintendent,            Superintendent 
Operations 
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2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

May 8, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
1. 

 
Sylvan Learning Center of 
Irvine powered by Sayva 
Learning, LLC 
 
 
 
Ratification 

 
Student Achievement:  Provider Sylvan Learning 
Center of Irvine powered by Knowledge Boost LLC 
(P.O. 273965) previously approved at the Board 
meeting on September 27, 2011.  The franchise 
was sold and provider information has changed to 
Sylvan Learning Center of Irvine powered by Sayva 
Leaning, LLC 
 

 
January 1, 
through 

June 30, 2012 

  
Title I 

 
$46,400 

 
127899 

 
2. 
 

 
Satellite Sports Group dba 
Perfection on Wheels 
 
 
Ratification 

 
Heninger Elementary School:  Provided a 
motivation and recognition assembly to 
Renaissance students who met the academic 
achievement goal of reading 8,000 books school-
wide. 

 
March 9, 

2012 
 

 
 

 
Title I 

 

 
$1,543.97 

 

 
127022 

 
3. 

 
Kid Healthy 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Special Projects:  Will provide training sessions for 
elementary school site wellness committees to 
address the health and wellness of students 
through increasing an understanding of school 
wellness, policy implementation, and increasing 
the number of minutes of physical activity. 
 

 
May 9, 

through  
June 30, 2012 

 

  
PEP  

Grant 
Fund 

 
$30,000 

 
128028 

 
4. 

 
Satellite Sports Group dba 
Perfection on Wheels 

 
Martin Elementary School:  Will provide a 
motivation and recognition assembly to 
Renaissance students, who met the academic 
achievement goal of reading 8,000 books school- 
wide. 
 

 
June 12, 2012 

  
EIA 

 
$1,486.82 

 
127610 
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2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
Page 2 
 

 
 

NO. 
 

NAME 
 

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 
 

DATE 
ANNUAL 

RENEWAL 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
5. 

 
Associates in Learning and 
Leadership (A.L.L.) 

 
Saddleback High School:  Will facilitate an 
effective process to identify student learning 
needs to be met through the School Improvement 
grant activities. Will deliver a collaboratively 
designed Needs Assessment document to guide 
the school’s work with the SIG external provider.   
 

 
May 14, 
through  

June 30, 2012 

  
SIG Grant 

Fund 

 
$23,500 

 
127881 
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2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Business Services 

May 8, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
6. 
 
 
 

 
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., 
LLP 
 
 
 
 

 
Increase to P.O. #270089.  Will provide auditing 
services and preparation of tax returns for the 
Santa Ana Unified School District Public 
Facilities Corporation. 

 
July 1, 2011, 

through  
June 30, 2012 

  
General Fund 

 
$8,800 

 
128194 
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2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Office of the Deputy Superintendent 

May 8, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
7. 
 
 
 

 
Cornerstone Communications, 
Inc. 
 
 
 
 

 
Increase to P.O. #276750.  Will provide the 
District with day-to-day communications 
support, develop a strategic communications 
plan, and media relations. 
 

 
January 23,  

through  
June 30, 2012 

  
General Fund 

 
$30,000 

 
124115 
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2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Human Resources 

May 8, 2012 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

REQ. NO. 

 
8. 

 
Eric Bathen 
 
 
 

 

 
Increase to P.O. #270084.  Will provide legal 
services related to ongoing cases involving 
employee discipline and dismissal. 
 

 
March 1,  
through 

March 30, 
2012 

 
No 

 
General Fund 

 
$42,933.57 

 
127885 
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2011-12 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Support Services 

May 8, 2012 
 

 
 

NO. 
 

NAME 
 

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 
 

DATE 
ANNUAL 

RENEWAL 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
9. 

 
Charles Spicer 

 
Will provide psychological counseling for Special 
Education students. 
 

 
May 15, 
through 

June 30, 2012 
 

  
Mental Health 

Special Ed. 
 

 
$7,560 

 
127810 

 
10. 

 

 
Ruth Lynch 

 
Will provide psychological counseling for Special 
Education students. 
 

 
May 9, 

through 
June 30, 2012 

 

  
Mental Health 

Special Ed. 
 

 
$10,800 

 
127807 

 

 
 

 



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.10



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.11







BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.12





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.13



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.14



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.15



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.16



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.17



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.18



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.19





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.20





BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.21



BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.22







BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.23







BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
1.24







BoardSecretary
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – May 8, 2012 
 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 
perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  
the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
CO:eh 

 
School: 

 
Gift: 

 
Amount: 

 
Donor: 

 
Used for: 

 

Greenville 
Fundamental 
Elementary 

 $550            CAL-MAN, Inc. 
McDonald’s 
Ms. Virginia Mangiani 
Costa Mesa 

Instructional 
Supplies 

 

Martin 
Elementary 

 $766  Lifetouch 
Mr. Randy Page 
Irvine 

Field trips and 
instructional 
supplies 

 

Martin 
Elementary 

 $1,000  Superior Grocers 
Ms. Brenda Sarti 
Santa Fe Springs 

Field trips and 
instructional 
supplies 

 

Martin 
Elementary   

 $1,100   St. Mark Presbyterian 
Church 
Ms. Sue Atkinson 
Newport Beach 

Instructional 
supplies 

 

Facilities 
and 
Governmental 
Relations 

60” flat 
screen 
television 
and 
installation 
network 

$3,500         ICS Service Company 
Ms. Jennifer Abbasi 
Riverside 

District office 
reception area  

 

May 8, 2012 
donations 

    $6,916        

 

2012 Total 
donations 

 
$277,696    

 

 
$284,612    
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GRANT SUMMARY 

 

Title: 

 

Community Oriented Policing Community Policing Development 

Program (CPD)  

Funding Source: 

 
The U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) 

Due Date 

 

May 21, 2012 

 

Contact Person: 

 

David Valentin, Chief of Police 

Camille Boden, Executive Director of Risk Management 

Amount/Duration: 

 
$500,000;  $50,000; $400,000 / 2 years 

Target Population (e.g. Grade 

Level/s): 

 

Districtwide 

Budget Impact: 

 
No District match required 

Indirect Rate: 

 
Not Applicable 

Personnel Impact: 

 

Application allows for salaries and benefits of personnel for 

percentage of time spent working directly on the project 

Survey Questions: 

 
None 

 

Grant Program Description 

 

 

The 2012 CPD program has been established to fund specific projects related to the following topics 

areas: 1) community policing enhancement; 2) ethics and integrity 3) policing in a new economy; 4) 

child and youth safety; 5) police operations; 6) officer safety and wellness; 7) veterans support; and 8) 

an open topic ( submission of proposals focused on community policing-related topics).                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

 

 

Goals/Objectives: 

 

 

Secure funding to enhance District efforts related to safety, police 

officer training, gang intervention/prevention and student mental 

health. 

 

Activities: 

 

 

Direct services to students related to Gang Intervention and 

Prevention; officer training, curricula, podcasts and videos  
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SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 BP 4040(a) 
 
All Personnel 
 
 Employee Use Of Technology 
 
The Governing Board recognizes that technology can enhance employee 
performance by improving access to and exchange of information, offering 
effective tools to assist in providing a quality instructional program, and 
facilitating operations.  The Board expects all employees to learn to use the 
available electronic resources that will assist them in their jobs.  As 
needed, staff shall receive training in the appropriate use of these 
resources.  (cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan) (cf. 4032 - Reasonable 
Accommodation) (cf. 4131 - Staff Development) (cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 
 
Employees shall be responsible for the appropriate use of technology and 
shall use the District's electronic only resources primarily for purposes 
related to their employment.  Incidental personal use of District technology 
shall not interfere with job duties or District operations.  Such as Use of 
District technology is a privilege which may be revoked at any time.  (cf. 
4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 - Political Activities of Employees)   
 
Employees should be aware that computer files and communications over 
electronic networks, including e-mail, Internet and voice mail, are not 
private.  This technology should not be used to transmit confidential 
information about students, employees, or District affairs without authority.  
 
To ensure proper use, the Superintendent or designee may monitor the 
District's technological resources, including but not limited to, e-mail and 
voice mail systems, stored files and text messages, at any time without 
advance notice or consent.  If passwords are used, they must be known to the 
Superintendent or designee so that he/she may have system access when the 
employee is absent. Employees are reminded that employee e-mails and other 
electronic communications pertaining to the business of the District are 
generally deemed to be public records and must be disclosed to members of the 
public upon request unless the records are specifically exempt from 
disclosure by law. 
 
Employees are cautioned to follow all applicable laws and District policies 
in releasing student or personnel information electronically or otherwise.  
Disclosure of such information is generally prohibited.  Employees shall not 
allow students to access employee accounts, passwords, grading programs or 
other restricted resources.  
 
The Superintendent or designee shall establish administrative regulations 
which outline employee obligations and responsibilities related to the use of 
technology.  Employees who fail to abide by these regulations shall be 
subject to disciplinary action, revocation of the user account, and legal 
action as appropriate.  (cf. 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action) (cf. 4218 
- Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)   
 
The Superintendent or designee may establish guidelines and limits on the use 
of technological resources.  He/she shall ensure that all employees using 
these resources receive copies of related policies, regulations and 



guidelines.  Employees shall be asked to acknowledge in writing that they 
have read and understood these policies, regulations and guidelines.  (cf. 
4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)   
 
In the event that the use of an electronic resource affects the working 
conditions of one or more employees, the Superintendent or designee shall 
notify the employees' exclusive representative.  (cf. 4143/4243 - 
Negotiations/Consultation) 
 
 
(Legal Reference next page) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Reference:  

EDUCATION CODE 
11600-11609  Education Technology Grant Program Act of 1996 
51870-51884  The Morgan-Farr-Quackenbush Education Technology Act 

of 1992 
  GOVERNMENT CODE 

3543.1  Rights of employee organizations  
PENAL CODE  
632   Eavesdropping on or recording confidential 

communications  
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20  
6801-7005  Technology for Education Act of 1994   

 
Management Resources:  

CDE PUBLICATIONS 
 K-12 Network Technology Planning Guide:  Building the Future, 1994 CDE  
PROGRAM ADVISORIES  
1223.94  Acceptable Use of Electronic Information Resources   

 
Adopted:  (10/96) (5/12) Santa Ana, CA 
 



 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 AR 4040 
 
All Personnel 
 
 Employee Use Of Technology 
 
User Obligations and Responsibilities 
 
Employees are authorized to use the District's on line services technology in 
accordance with user obligations and responsibilities specified below. 
 
1.The employee in whose name an on-line services account is issued is responsible 

for its proper use at all times.  Users shall keep personal account numbers, 
home addresses and telephone numbers private.  They shall use the system only 
under their own account number. 

 
2.Employees shall use the system only primarily for purposes related to their 

employment with the District.  Incidental personal use is permitted provided 
it does not interfere with the performance of job duties or District systems 
or operations. Commercial and/or political and/or personal use of the system 
District technology is strictly prohibited.  The District reserves the right 
to monitor any use of its technology, including but not limited to, on-line 
communications, for improper use and for maintenance and security purposes. 

 
3.Users shall not use the system for any illegal activities or to promote unethical 

practices or any activity prohibited by law or District policy, or 
administrative regulations. (cf. 4119.25/4219.25/4319.25 – Political 
Activities of Employees) 

 
4.Users shall not access, post, submit, publish, or display matter harmful or 

inappropriate matter material that is threatening, intimidating, obscene, 
vulgar, harmful to minors (as defined in 47 USC 254), disruptive, or sexually 
explicit, or that could be construed as harassment or disparagement of others 
based on their race, national origin, sexgender, sexual orientation, age, 
disability, religion or political beliefs  harassing, or a violation of the 
District’s policies against discrimination and harassment. (cf. 4030 – 
Nondiscrimination in Employment) (cf. 4031 – Complaints Concerning 
Discrimination in Employment) (cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 – Sexual 
Harassment) 

 
5.Copyrighted material may not be placed on the system without except with the 

author's permission or when otherwise in accordance with applicable copyright 
laws.  Users may download copyrighted material for their own use only and 
only in accordance with copyright laws.  (cf. 6162.6 - Use of Copyrighted 
Materials) 

 
6.Vandalism is not permitted and will result in the cancellation of user 

privileges.  Vandalism includes uploading, downloading or creating computer 
viruses and/or any malicious attempt to harm or destroy District equipment or 
materials or the data of any other user. 

 
7.Users shall not read other users' mail or files; they shall not attempt to 

interfere with other users' ability to send or receive electronic mail, nor 
shall they attempt to read, delete, copy, modify or forge other users' mail. 

 
8.Users are encouraged to keep messages brief. 



 
9.Users shall report any security problem or misuse of the network to the 

Superintendent or designee.   (cf. 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology) 
 
10. Any on-line resources developed or used by a District employee using District 
technology shall be subject to rules and guidelines established for District on-
line publishing activities including, but not limited to, copyright laws, privacy 
rights, and prohibitions against obscene, libelous, and slanderous content. The 
District retains the right to delete material on any such on-line communications. 
(cf.1113-District and School Web Sites) 
 
11.  Employees are reminded that if they choose to grant students access to their 
social media site(s), the site(s) should be professional and appropriate for 
students. It is suggested that employees maintain a separate social media presence 
for their personal use as opposed to any social media presence they have for 
school- or student-related purposes. 
 
12.  Employees shall not direct students to sign up for Internet services, such as 
e—mail accounts, without District authorization.  Written permission from the 
parent/guardian shall be required in a form prescribed by the District. 
 
13. Any employee who uses a District cell phone or mobile communications device 
(or a personal device during work time) in violation of law, Board policy, or 
administrative regulation shall be subject to discipline and may be referred to 
law enforcement officials as appropriate. Driving while using a cell phone 
without a hands-free device is unlawful.(cf.3513.1 – Cellular phone 
reimbursement) (cf.3542 – School bus drivers) (cf. 4156.3/4256.3/4356.3 – 
Employee property reimbursement) 
 
14. Employees shall use District technology responsibly.  For example, employees 
shall not: 
 

• modify or attempt to repair District computers or other hardware without 
prior authorization; 

 
• connect any personal device in the network such as a wireless access point, 

router or hub, etc.; 
 

• use web based proxies/anonymizers or software that attempts to make on-line 
activity on the Internet untraceable; 

 
• employ, either directly or by implication, a false identity when using an 

account or other electronic resource; or 
 

• distribute, post, or otherwise make available to those without authority 
any confidential or private information. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved: (10/96) (_5/12) Santa Ana, CA 
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AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
May 8, 2012 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education and staff to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TM:rr 
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